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May 10, 2024 
 
Via Email 
 
Daniel Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit St., Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
Re: Docket No. DE 20-170; Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty 

Electric Vehicle Time of Use Rates — Compliance Tariff 
Docket No. DE 19-064; Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty 
Notice of Intent to File Rate Schedules — Compliance Tariff  
Docket No. DE 17-189; Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty 
Electric Petition to Approve Battery Storage Pilot Program — Compliance Tariff 
Docket No. DE 24-044; Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty – 
2023 Vegetation Management Plan - Compliance Tariff 
Docket No. DE 24-051; Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty – 
Petition for Approval of Retail Rate Adjustments and Property Tax Adjustment - 
Compliance Tariff 

 
Dear Chairman Goldner: 

 
On May 1, 2024, Liberty filed compliance tariff filings for Docket No. DE 17-189, DE 19-064, and DE 
20-170 and for Docket Nos. DE 24-044 and 24-051 on May 9, 2024. The Company has since 
discovered that the Energy Service Charge Off Peak, Mid Peak, and Critical Peak rates filed for D-
11 and D-12 were incorrect. 

 
On behalf of Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty, enclosed are corrected 
clean and redlined versions of the following tariff pages containing the correct rates: 

 
 Twenty-fourth Revised Pages 123 and 125 
 Twenty-seventh Revised Page 126 
 Twenty-eighth Revised Page 127 

 
Note that no customers taking service under Rates D-11 or D-12 have been billed since the May 1 
rate changes, therefore, there will be no negative impact on any customers. 
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have 
any questions.  
 

Sincerely, 

/s/Adam R.M. Yusuf 

Adam R.M. Yusuf 

Enclosures 

 
cc: Service Lists 


